
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO EXTEND THE RFQ DATE FRON 5/29/2015 TO 6/2/2015 AT 5:00 PM EASTERN TIME AND TO
 PROVIDE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS.

NO MORE QUESTIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED AS OOF 5/28/2015.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 28-May-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-15-Q-7546

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
08-May-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0001

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

28-May-2015

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
PWD PHILADELPHIA
4921 S. BROAD STREET
BLDG 1, 2ND FLOOR
PHILADELPHIA PA  19112

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDMENT 01 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO EXTEND THE RFQ DUE DATE FROM 5/29/2015 TO 
6/2/2015 AT 5:00 PM EASTERN TIME. 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO INCORPORATE THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 
THE SUBJECT RFQ. ALL QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO THE SUBJECT RFQ WILL NOT BE 
EXTENDED. 
 
1) The drawings downloaded from the NECO site has a completion status of Preliminary.Are there drawings with a 
higher percentage completion status for bid? 
 
2) Are there existing drawings of the slab where the base of the shoring will be supported? If so, can you make them 
available to us? 
 
3) What is the minimum curing time are you allowing for the new concrete before it can be painted? 
 
4) What are your recommendations for treating the spalding in the concrete ceiling? 
 
5) Please advise of the dimensions showing the extent of the new side walk and its proximity to the end of the pipe 
rail 
 
6) Frost depth in the area of construction is 30". The embedment depth specified for your turn-down-footings is 1'-
6". Please advise if you want us to use the 1'-6" turn-down-footing embedment for our estimate. 
 
Government response to referenced RFI's 
 
1) Noted as "Preliminary" for pre‐award solicitation/bid, will be removed upon award. 
 
2) See attached excerpt from original as‐builts, we make no warranties to drawings representing the existing field 
conditions. 
 
3) Contractor's means and methods 
 
4) Prepare areas of spalled concrete ceiling (down to solid material), repair with approved cementitious grout 
suitable for application at existing condition. To be prepared and installed per approved product's manufacturers 
specifications. 
 
5) See Demolition Site Plan (C‐001) and Improvements Site Plan (C‐002). 
 
6) Confirmed, the construction embedment is exempt from frost depth requirements. 
 
NOTE: REMARKS AND EXPLANATIONS ADDRESSED SHALL NOT BE DEEMED OR CONSTRUED TO 
CONSTITUTE ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY BY THE DOD, OR A LEGALLY BINDING 
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AGREEMENT, CONTRACT OR COMMITMENT BETWEEN THE DOD AND ANY OTHER PARTY, OR 
ALTER THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION. 
 
REMINDER: IT IS THE CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK NECO WEBSITE, 
WWW.NECO.NAVY.MIL FOR ALL AMENDMENTS TO THE SUBJECT SOLICITATION. 
 
EXCEPT AS PROVIDED HEREIN, ALL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE DOCUMENT 
REFERENCED REMAINS UNCHANGED AND IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
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